JORDAN FULLOW

PROFESSIONAL NANNY

PROFILE

Reliable, Dependable, Knowledgable, Patient and Creative Nanny + Babysitter who offers Date Nights, Occasional, Overnight and Travel care with 6 years experience in paid childcare. I provide love and care while putting each child's education, emotions and safety first. Engaging with children on an individual basis to build positive relationships. Providing stimulating activities that promote development and learning. Motivated to help children become healthy, happy and well-behaved. Deeply adores children and desires long term positions in order to build a connection with families. CPR/First Aid certified. Experienced with all ages, multiples and twins.

EXPERIENCE

THE FOOTE FAMILY, THREE CHILDREN-AGE 2, 5, 6 – MARCH 2021- CURRENT, LAS VEGAS, NV

- Morning Routine
- * Maintain sleep + daily schedule
- Provide developmentally appropriate activities
- Prepare healthy meals and snacks
- * Arrange play dates and encourage children to be understanding and patient with themselves and others
- Collect packages daily
- * Allow entry to cleaning, maintenance and delivery companies
- Safely transport children to and from school, weekly appointments and extra-curricular activities with provided Nanny car
- Stay up to date and manage children's medical appointments and extracurricular activities
- Children's weekly laundry
- · Organize children's areas
- Night Routine

PRIVATE FAMILY, ONE CHILD-AGE 9 MO – SEPTEMBER 2020- JANUARY 2021, LAS VEGAS, NV

- * Established and maintained sleep + daily schedule
- Provided developmentally appropriate activities
- * Prepared healthy meals and snacks
- * Arranged play dates and encouraged children to be understanding and patient with themselves and others
- Collect packages daily

THE DAVIES FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN- AGES 2 & 6-MARCH 2020-AUGUST 2020, LAS VEGAS, NV

- * Prepared healthy meals and snacks daily
- * Safely transported children to and from school, playdates and extra-curricular activates
- * Responsible for coming in each day prepared with outing or structured activities
- * Participated in homeschooling elementary aged child
- Attended Doctor appointments
- * Oversaw home maintenance, repair work and housekeepers
- * Children's yoga
- Potty training

THE NAPALETINO FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, AGES 1 & 4 – JANUARY 2020-MARCH 2020, LAS VEGAS, NV

- * Safely transported children to and from weekly appointments and extra-curricular activities with provided nanny car
- Attended Doctors appointments
- Grocery Pickup
- * Allowed entry to contractors and housekeeping

THE NACHBAR FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, AGES 6MO & 2 – 2018-2019, LADERA RANCH, CA

- * Established and maintained a safe play environment for children
- * Prepared healthy meals and snacks daily
- Participated in morning routines
- * Safely transported children and from school, playdates and extra-curricular activities
- * Cleaned up after children and our daily activities
- * Assisted in occasional children's laundry
- * Participated in classes ie. Music Class
- * Behavioral management

THE G FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, AGES 1 & 2 – 2017-2019, LAGUNA. HILLS, CA

- Grocery Shopping
- * Prepared and logged healthy meals and snacks daily
- * Participated in morning and nightly routines
- * Extra-curricular management, scheduling and participation when needed
- Potty training
- * Participation in preschool class when offered
- * Effectively participated in daily language development and social manners
- * Allowed entry to cleaning, maintenance and delivery companies
- * Scheduled and attended various types of appointments
- * Managed weekly allowance on provided debit card
- Children's weekly laundry

THE ALLEN FAMILY, ONE CHILD, AGE 2 – 2016-2016, ST. GEORGE, UT

- * Safely transported child to and from extra-curricular outings
- Managed weekly allowance
- Light housekeeping
- * Occasional errands
- Potty training

REOCCURRING BABYSITTING FAMILIES

THE KALISH FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 12 MO – 2021-PRESENT LAS VEGAS, NV

THE DAVIES FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 2 & 6 – 2020-PRESENT LAS VEGAS, NV

THE KRETZ FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 18MO – 2020-PRESENT LAS VEGAS, NV

THE SHMIDT FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 2 & 4 – 2020-2020 LAS VEGAS, NV

THE WILKS FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 1 & 4 – 2019-2019 SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA

THE GIMENO FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 2 & 5 – 2017-2019

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA

THE KLEAR FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 6MO – 2017-2019

SANTA MARGARITA, CA

THE JEPPENSEN FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 2 & 5 – 2017-2019 LAGUNA NIGUEL, CA

THE DUNKLE FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 4 – 2017-2019
MISSION VIEJO, CA

THE BROWN FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 4MO – 2017-2018 IRVINE, CA

THE SHIL'EE FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 1 & 4 – 2017-2017 IRVINE, CA

THE NGO FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 4MO – 2017-2017 IRVINE, CA

THE SMITH FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 2 – 2017-2017 IRVINE, CA

THE NELSON FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 2 & 4 – 2016-2017 ST GEORGE, UT

THE DEAN FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 4 & 10 – 2016-2016 ST GEORGE, UT

TOTS ON THE SPOT, DAYCARE, RANGING FROM NB-4 – 2016-2016

MESQUITE, NV

THE KIRSCHENMANN FAMILY, TWO CHILDREN, 1MO & 2 – 2015-2016 LAS VEGAS, NV

THE MCBROWN FAMILY, ONE CHILD, 1MO – 2015-2016 LAS VEGAS, NV

THE WATKINS FAMILY, 3 (TWINS) & 4 - 2013-2015 LAS VEGAS, NV

EDUCATION

SADDLEBACK COMMUNITY COLLEGE - PHOTOGRAPHY CERTIFICATE - 2018 LAS VEGAS HIGH SCHOOL, LAS VEGAS, NV – DIPLOMA - 2016

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Childbirth Educator - 2021

Certified Birth and Postpartum Doula - 2020

Gymnastics Coach - 2019

CPR/AED/First Aid - 2019

Nanny Training Day - 2018

Lifeguard - 2014

Child and Adolescent Psychology - ongoing -